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Question Date Answer 

1. Have any addenda to the 
RFQ been issued?  

5/11/15 No addenda to the RFQ. However one set of questions 
and answers have been distributed. This is the second 
and final set.  

2. Will answers to questions 
submitted by a prospective 
bidder be provided to all 
prospective bidders? 

 

5/11/15 All firms or individuals who made it known that they 
had acquired a copy of the RFQ have been provided 
questions and answers. Prior to the deadline all 
questions and answers will be posted on the City of 
Salinas Website.  

3. How many stakeholders 
will need to be involved?  

 
 

5/11/15 It is expected that one of the first tasks will be to work 
with the consortium to develop a list of stakeholders.  

4. What do you mean by 
“evidence-based decision 
processes?”  
 
 
 
 
 

5/11/15 The expectation is that decision making will be data 
driven and that evidence will exist that justifies 
decisions made by the stakeholder group. Evidence 
and data could take many forms including financial, 
legislative, hydrological etc.    

5. Has the consortium 
discussed or proposed a 
consultant selection? 

 

5/11/15 The consortium will review and rank all proposals 
creating a “short list” of consultants who are expected 
to be interviewed.  

6. Would the project have 
access to any robust 
communication 
backbones (other than 
Google and the public 
internet) or do you 
expect the consultant to 
create one? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5/11/15 Forms of communication have not been discussed 
beyond standard emails and written documents. 
However, it is possible that websites, list serves and 
file exchange protocols could be developed to support 
this process and facilitate communication.  

7. Timing question.  The 
SGMA calls for GSA 
formation by June 30, 

5/11/15 It is expected that the facilitation process will develop 
an agreed upon project timeline with milestones in 
order to reach the stated deadline.  
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2017.  With an 
understanding of this 
sense of urgency, and 
also that building trusted 
relationships (which 
takes time) is an integral 
part of this process, does 
the Consortium have 
timing considerations or 
milestones to consider 
when developing a 
process design? 

 
 
 

8. Section 4.a.10 is missing 
from the RFQ .pdf.  
Please confirm. 

 

5/11/15 4.a.10 is missing and is an oversight. There is no 
missing content in the RFQ. 

9. What do you mean by 
“similar successful public 
projects?”  

5/11/15 The consortium understands that the GSA process is 
new and that specifically similar successes may be 
difficult to produce. However, similar projects could 
also mean successfully completing complex multi-
jurisdictional stakeholder facilitation processes that 
include both public and private entities and that also 
include technical and political considerations. Success 
in this type of environment would also include 
outcomes that can be reasonably implemented.    

10. Is there a limit to the 
number of pages to be 
included?  

 No limit has been posted, however twenty to thirty 
pages should be sufficient. There is no penalty for 
exceeding this number of pages.  

11. It would be helpful to 
receive clarification 
about expectations or 
decisions regarding the 
definition of 
“stakeholders” in the 
facilitated process. The 
SOW suggests a criterion 
in #1 on p.4 
(“Identification of all 
stakeholders or 
stakeholder 
representatives who will 

 Supporting the Stakeholder identification process is 
expected to be a facilitator task. It is open to 
interpretation and will most likely occur in phases 
beginning with the Consortium. It is expected that all 
“qualified local” agencies would be represented as 
stakeholders but it is not expected that it would be 
limited to that group. There are strong indications that 
multiple non governmental oganizations expect to 
participate as stakeholders providing input on a 
number of issues surrounding the formation of the 
GSA 
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be affected by a GSA and 
how best to include them 
in the process.”) that is 
open to interpretation. In 
particular, has the 
Consortium made 
decisions or agreements 
defining what 
organizations or 
individuals would be able 
to participate in a 
facilitated process as 
stakeholders? If not, are 
there implicit or explicit 
expectations about 
participation? For 
example, are 
stakeholders limited to 
qualifying “local 
agencies” under the 
SGMA? 

12.  

13.    

 


